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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2022 8:31 AM
To: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT
Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS; RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: [Seek Mandate] - CY 20/21/0038 (MID34373) // LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA21012171/p
Attachments: Supp Docs from LTA(Lamp Post No.42 along Sembawang Road).pdf

Your ref: CY 20/21/0038 
LKK ref : CC2/MIDA21012171/p 
  
Dear Maj Edwin, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID34373 AND LAMP POST NO.42 ALONG SEMBAWANG ROAD TOWARDS UPPER 
THOMSON ROAD ON 09/09/2021 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
The accident occurred when our SAF driver lost control mounted the kerb and hit onto lamp post No. 42. We are of 
the view our SAF driver is at fault. 
  
We would like to seek your approval to settle with LTA. 
 
The summary is as follows: - 
   

Claimed Amount Mandate Amount 
1. Cost of Repair  $ 1,037.34 $ 1,037.34 

Total $ 1,037.34 $ 1,037.34 
  
Enclosed herewith supporting documents from LTA for your reference. 
  
Kindly let us have your approval / instruction. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


